Subject: Re: [Seeking your concurrence on Al message to agency Al leaders]

Date: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 at 11:48:25 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Worthington, Charles

To: Brazell, Karen L., Pool, Eddie

CcC: Jones, Luwanda F. (OIT), Lavingia, Sahil, McManus, Kimherly F.

Attachments: image001.png
HiKaren and Eddie -

Re-raising this for you. | would love to get the agency's Al leaders moving out on executing the President’s new Al policy, since they have been in a bit

ofafb)s) ]

The message is clear to me: be aggressive in seizing Al opportunity, while implementing common sense safeguards to ensure these tools are
trustworthy when they are used in VA's most sensitive areas such as benefit determinations and health care.

Let me know if you have any thoughts / suggested improvements and thank you!
Charles

Pre-Decisionatand Deliberative

From: Brazell, Karen L. <[D)(6) |@va.gov>

Date: Thursday, April 10, 2025 at 4:05PM

To: Worthington, Charles <}b)(6) |@va.gov>
Cc: Jones, Luwanda F. (OIT) <|(D)(5) |@va.gov>, Lavingia, Sahil <{b)(6) (Dva.gov>, McManus, Kimberly F.
<Jove >

Subject: Re: [Seeking your concurrence on Al message to agency Al leaders]

Thanks. Charles, let me review and get back to you tmw.
Best regards,
Karen

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Worthington, Charles <E’b)(6) |ga2va.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 3:48:42 PM
To: Brazell, Karen L. 4(b)(6) 1>
Cc: lones, Luwanda F. (OIT) <[b)(6) @va.gov>; Lavingia, Sahil <{b)(6) @va.gov>; McManus, Kimberly F. <|(b)(6) @va.gov>

Subject: [Seeking your concurrence on Al message to agency Al leaders]

Hi I(D)(ﬁ)l- OMB has released its new Al policy document, and | would like to share the below update with the agency's Al leaders (members of the VA Al
Governance Council).

[ am seeking your concurrence. following the previous instruction to run aIIKb)(5)
| (YA 1

The new memos are helpful for us - they streamlines VA's requirements quite a bit and 1 Jove its emphasis on action and results, not studies and analysis.
Totally in line with where we should be driving on Al.

Charles

Subject: Release of OMB Guidance for Federal Al Use and Acquisition

PRE-DECISIONAL
Greetings Al Governance Council Members,

OMB released their updated guidance for federal use and acquisition of artificial intelligence on Thursday, April 3, 2025. Attached are copies for your convenience and to
disseminate as appropriate. OMB memos M-25-21 and M-25-22 rescind and replace M-24-10 and M-24-18, respectively.

Background: President Trump signed Executive Order (EOQ) 14179 on January 23, 2025, titled "Removing Barriers to American Leadership in Artificial Intelligence.” The
President’s policy aims at advancing U.S. global Al dominance and promoting responsible Al innovation. The latest OMB guidance directs heads of all Executive Branch
departments and agencies, including independent regulatory agencies, to leverage Al adoption to improve public services while safeguarding civil rights, civil liberties,
and privacy.

Strategic Approach

Key Priorities / Directives
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b)(5)

-

-
e Continuous monitoring and human review of Al applications to ensure ongoing compliance and performance.

This memo gives us clear direction, and in the coming months we will refocus our CAIO activities to ensure use case owners undersatnd and can meet these new
streamlined requirements, and seek opprunities to accelerate the most promising Al use cases across the Department. The CAIO R3] will continue to hold weekly office
hours to help use case owners with specific Al adoption questions and Issues.

I look forward to working with you all on this strategically important technology.

Charles Worthington
Chief Technology Officer & Chief Artificial Intelligence Officer

U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs
(hY(R) 260y | m: 202430 [(pY(

PRE-DECISIONAL

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Request to Retai b)(ﬁ)

Date: Wodnesday, April 16, 2025 at 3:56:36 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: T

To: Worthington, Charles

cc: |(b)(6) [bgsa .gov, Lavingia, Sahit

Category: Staff has for Action, Important

Attachments: img-880de572-68ec-4e8b-86a6-8fbb133586e0

Approved trom my end

On Wed, Apr 16,2025 at 3:15PM Worthington, Charles <|(0)(6) b wrote:
Hi [BY& -

I’'m writing to request tha (b)(6) Digital Corps Fellow) be retained by GSA while VA works to find |(D)(ﬁl a desk near her location {Louisville KY), consistent
with VA's Return to Office Policy. [)(6)fis a valuabte contributor to my Al team, which is working to deptoy Al-assisted software devetopment tools like Cursor,
Windsurf, GitHub agent etc. This is an effort also strongly supported by Sahil (our DOGE engineering representative) cc’ed.

More details below, if needed.

Thanks for your consideration, and please let me know if you have any questions,
Charles Worthington

Charles Worthington

Chief Technology Officer & Chief Artificial intelligence Officer
U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs
Ay Truasoy | m: 20293 HWRY |
I(b)(ﬁ) is a high-performing artificial intelligence (Al) expert with the Digital Corps Fellowship, assinged to the VA Chief Al Officer team. VA currently has

very few Al experts & maintaining this expertise is crucial for VA to be successful in adopting Al to become more efficient & effective at serving Veterans.

](b)(ﬁ) is leading VA's Al-assisted software development effort. Thus far, this pilot has demonstrated over 4 hours/week of time savings per survey respondent -
resulting in significant VA time & cost savings.[m(ﬁ) is also a data scientist working on a project to decrease Veteran delays in the VA’s disability claims
process, and has a leadership rote in imptermentingAt management & standards across VA, as required by the new administration in OMB M-25-21 and M-25-

22 released April 3, 2025.

[b)(ﬁ) Iis a new mother living in Louisville, Kentucky. VA is in the process of finding a desk forEb)(G) Inear Louisville and, by VA policy, VA employees are
instructed to work from home while VA works to identify and assign desks for employees. We are requesting that I(D)(G Ibe allowed to follow VA RTO policy

during this provisionaltime where VA is working to assign desks to everyone.
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L] U.S. General Services Administration

kb))
TTS Director & FAS Deputy Commissioner
202-816
TR ['gsa,qov
Subject: FW: Publication of OMB Al Memoranda
Date: Friday, April 4, 2025 at 5:52:34 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From:  Worthington. Charles

To: Pool, Eddie, Orr, Martha l{h (B Larson, Merissa, Jones, LuwandaF. (OIT)

FYSA -

OMB has released the updated Al policy. We are still analyzing it, but at a high level it retains many of the same requirements as the old memo (but
slimmed down). The memo:

- requires a Chief Al Officer responsible for:
© managing Al inventory
o cataloging/ categorizing Al use cases
o setting overall Al strategy and encouraging adoption
Overall the memo says we should keep doing what we're doing, but go faster / focus on efforts that accelerate adoption. | think this is all very
consistent with what we’re doing now, except maybe indicates we need to resource the efforts even more.

From: [0)(6) BLISTSERV.GSA.GOV> onbehalf of J6)  |eopioms )6) |

[b) 6) BLISTSERV.GSA.GOV>

DaJu:_Er.idaLAmIld, 2025 at 4:35PM
Tod©)O) LbLisTsERv.Gsa.coy fPYE) LISTSERV.GSA.GOV>
Subject: [EXTERNAL) [CAIOC-CAIO] Publication of OMB Al Memoranda

*** Sending on behalf o b)(6) ederal C10 and Chair of the CIO Council and Chief Al Officer Council***

Colleagues,

In January, President Trump issued Executive Order 14179, Removing Barriers to American Leadership in Artificial Intelligence, to “sustain and enhance America’s global
Al dominance in order to promote human flourishing, economic competitiveness, and national security.” The order required updates to two OMB policies on Al use and
acquisition.

Today, we are excited to share the issuance of M-25-21, Accelerating Federal Use of Al through innovation, Governance, and Public Trust, and M-25-22, Driving Efficient
Acquisition of Artificial Intelligence in Government! These memoranda direct Federal agencies to embrace Al innovation that provides efficient and improved services to
the taxpayer, while protecting American values, privacy, civil rights, civil liberties, and safety.

We need to reduce the administrative burdens in the Executive Branch that inhibit our path to modernization for Al use or acquisition. Antiquated systems and manual
processes do not serve American taxpayers and need to be adapted. To lead this change, the government must continue to be responsible stewards of technology and
ensure that rapid adoption is not achieved at the expense of the American people. Together, OMB's revised policies will enable Federal agencies to better deliver on their
missions, while also enhancing our global dominance in American Al innovation. I’'m excited to work with all of you to achieve our shared goal of more agile, cost-
effective, and efficient services for the public.

As your teams review these new requirements:

o[ D) G)Hi

Thanks,

[®xE ]

To unsubscribe from the CAIOC-CAIQ list, create a new email message. addressed l()’(b)(s) I,k tserv.psa.pov. The message
content does not matter and the sender’s email address will be removed from the list.

Subject: Re: Invitation for WH Press Conference on Release of OMB Al Memoranda

Date: Thursday, March 20, 2025 at 2:39:03 PM Eastem Daylight Time

From: Worthington, Charles

To: Smith, Nadia.{ h}(6)

Attachments: image001.png, image002.png
We don’t have the whole fact sheet, just our line which is:

The VA uses Al to support the identification and analysis of pulmonary nodules during lung cancer screening exams. The Al functionality improves detection of these
nodules, assisting clinicians with life-saving diagnoses.
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From: Smith, Nadia <frmwm |@va.gov>
Date: Thursday, March 20, 2025 at 12:45PM

To: Worthington, Charles J(b)(6) |@va.gov>, [DYEY | 40)6) bova.gov>

Subject: RE: Invitation for WH Press Conference on Release of OMB Al Memoranda

Can | get a copy of the fact sheet, pls?

Nadia Smith, MBA

Acting Chief Digital Health Officer
Digital Health Office

Veterans Health Administration

From: Smith, Nadia

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 12:38 PM
Fo: Worthington, Charles <{B)(6) |@va.gov>; KOVEY | <fibWE J@va.eov>
Subject: RE: Invitation for WH Press Conference on Release of OMB Al Memoranda

Noted. Thanks and will notify Dr. Lieberman and VHA comms.

Nadia Smith, MBA

Acting Chief Digital Health Officer
Digital Health Office

Veterans Health Administration

Intemnal: [(AV5Y ]

External: VA's Digital Health Office - Ve Ith Administrati
From: Worthington, Charles <[b)(6) @va BgoV>
Sent: Thursday, March 20,2025 11:51 AM

nference on Release of OMB Al Memoranda

To:[/bY(6) 0@  |@va.gov>; Smith, Nadia {b (6) |@va gov>
Subject—FWrinvitationrfor-WH-Press€o

FYSA - no more press conference but we will still be in the fact sheet.

From:[D)(6) EopP/omB[b)X6) >

Date: Thursday, March 20, 2025 at11:01 AM
To: McManus, Kimberly F.[q_nm @va.goy>, Worthington, Charles <{b)(6)

cefo® FOP/OMB EOP/ OMB [(D)(6)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Invitation for WH Press Conference on Release of OMB Al Memoranda

va gov>

domb.eop.gov>

Hi all, sincere apologies for the inconvenience, but we will be pulling down next week's press call. However, | do want to share that VA's Al use case
will still be highlighted on our fact sheet and we’re excited to amplify the exciting Al advancements at your agency.

Thank you for your understanding!

Best,

From: [b)(6) MEOP/OMBK )(6) ermb-gmggp

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 4:42 PM

Eo McManus, Kimberly Hfmfﬁu l@va.govs; Worthington, Charles <[B)(6) leva.cov:f0)6) [eoproms
b)(6)
Ccfmvmy  JEOP/OMB {b)(G) mb.eop.gov>

Subject: RE: Invitation for WH Press Conference on Release of OMB Al Memoranda

Wonderful, thanks Kimberly!

From: McManus, Kimberly F. j(b)(ﬁ) |@_v§;go_y>

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 4:40 PM
,_In_wmmﬂmn.;harles Joie) ______ Java.eowsfb)6) ________ JEop/omB 1(b)(6 }ummg eo>[0)6)  Jeor/ome
(b)(6) bomb.eop.gov>

Cc:fb)(6)__ Jror/omB[(b)6)  |@omb.eop.eov>

Subject: RE: Invitation for ress Conference on Release of OMB Al Memoranda
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Hi|(b)(6) &|(b)E
The below fact sheet example has been approved by VA. (It is the same as your suggestion in the earlier email.)

The VA uses Al to support the identification and analysis of pulmonary nodules during lung cancer screening exams. The Al functionality improves detection of these
nodules, assisting clinicians with life-saving diagnoses.

Kimberly McManus, PhD.
Deputy Chief Al Officer
Office of the VA CTO & CAIO

h\R) hva cov
From: Worthington, Charles <|( b)(6) ],@_va‘go_v>

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 4:
Jo: [b)(6) gop/oms {b)(6) omb.eop.gov>; McManus, Kimberly F. <[D)(6) va.gova|(D)(6) EOP/OMB

[(bX(6) '“omb.eog_.gg>

Ccfb)(6)  Jor/omB SR Jromb.cop.gov>

Subject: Re: Invitation for WH Press Conference on Release of OMB Al Memoranda

Submitted! TPs coming shortly.

Get Qutlook for iOS

From:[H)6) |EOP/OMB[D)(5) Pomb.eoggg>

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 4:23:57 PM

To: Worthington, Charles McManus, Kimberly F. <£ b)(6) l@.ﬁggp;l(b)@) i I EOP/OMB
(D)6 pomb.eop gov>
oP/OMB((h)(6) omb.eop.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Tnvitation Tor WH Press Conference on Release of OMB Al Memoranda

Hey Charles,
While you continue to work through TPs, here’s the link for WAVES to get on campus next Monday. Let me know if you run into any issues!

Best,

From: gb)(ﬁ) EOP/OMB
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 12:08 PM

To: 'Worthington, Charles' <gby@) _ ]@v2.89v>; McManus, Kimberly F.<ybf{6) ] ,yg;gmpib)(ﬁ) IEOP/OMB
[h\(ﬁ\ tmgmg €90.gov>

cc[D)6)  JEoP/oMB fby(6)  JRomb.eop.gov>

elease of OMB Al Memoranda
Thanks for confirming Charles|
We’'re happy to switch out with your preferred chest exam use case. Are the small edits below for simplification okay with you and the team?

The VA uses Al to support the identification and analysis of pulmonary nodules during lung cancer screening exams. The Al functionality improves detection of
these nodules, assisting clinicians with life-saving diagnoses.

Lastly, we're still aiming for 3 PM next Monday, the 24'h, However, we'll plan to send over the formal calendar invite and WAVES link once those logistics are more fully
finalized. In the meantime, whenever they're ready, would you be able to send over a courtesy copy of TPs for us?

Excited to have you, and thanks so much for making the time to highlight VA’s Al work at this rollout!

Best,

b)(6)
From: Worthington, Charles <|(b)(6) |@va gov>

Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 10:37 AM
To: McManus, Kimberly F. Frvay |@_va.gov>;[b)(6) l EOP/OMB!(b)(e) L"‘Omp_.ﬂ)ggu>
ccfb)6)  Jeor/oms fb)(6) JRomb.eop.gov>;ihiAY ]EoP/OMB fb)(ﬁ) pomb,eop.gov>

Hi Team -
| am cleared to attend to support this event next week. Thanks for thinking of us, and let us know what you're thinking on the fact sheet as per Kimberly’s note below.

Do you know what time you're targeting yet?
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Thanks!
Charles

From: McManus, Kimberly F. 5[0)(6) lﬁ)vg gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 10:32:25 AM

To: Worthington, Charles <f5)(6) @va,govfh YR gop/oms 4D)(6) mb.eop.gov>
Cc:| b) (6 fOP/OMB (b)(6 ) p.eov>fb ) (6) op/omB {(0')"(6 ) ov>
Hi [D7&]

Thanks for including us! We are fine with including the wound care example below in the fact sheet. We are more excited about the below two use cases that } am
including for alternative consideration:

The VA’s Stratification Tool for Opioid Risk Mitigation (STORM) is an Al-driven clinical decision support system designed to help mitigate risk factors for overdose and
suicide among Veterans who are prescribed opioids and/or with opioid use disorder. Implementation of this system is associated with a 20% decrease in mortality.

The VA uses Al to analyze chest exams and support identification and characterization of pulmonary nodules, especially for lung cancer screening exams. The Al
functionality improves detection of pulmonary nodules, assisting clinicians with live-saving diagnoses.

Kimberly

From: Worthington, Charles <fb)(6) @va.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 6:06 AM

To: p)6)  [eop/oms [b)(6") omb egn.gov>
Cc: McManus, Kimberly - fmim ————— J@va.eov>]ip ) (6 ) OP/OMBED ) )(6 l@omb.gog.gowﬂbigei IEOP/OMB
fb) (6) Pomb.eop.gov>

Subject: Re: Invitation for WH Press Conference on Release of OMB Al Memoranda

Also — we will review and clear the language for the Fact sheet and revlew with our colleagues in VHA closest to that work. We also may propose a few other simitarly-
situated ideas as alternatives to highlight for the fact sheet pending their feedback about the wound management use case.

From: Worthington, Charles <m

Date: Thursday, March 13, 2025 at 8:58 AM

To{(b)(6 ) 1 eoprome [0)6) mb.eop.gov> T

Cc: McManus, Kimberly F. <[)(6) L"%BO_V*D)(G ) _FOP/OMB Eb)(G) I@me ggp._go_\p,[(b ) (6) IEOP/OMB
o) 6) Pomb.eop,gov>

Subject: Re: Invitation for WH Press Conference on Release of OMB Al Memoranda

Hi ¢=xze] - thanks for thinking of us. | am in. | need to run it through our VA comms approval process, but | don’t anticipate issues. | will follow up with confirmation.

Thanks again,
Charles

From:|(0) 61 |eoriome <fb 16) I_om_b.egFLEO_V>

Date: Wednesday, March 12,2025 at 10:41 PM

To: Worthington, Charles<fB)® _ ]@va.gov>
Cc: McManus, Kimberly F. <[(m(5)—[@a‘g9_\¢>,mop/OMB <i(b)(ﬁ) I@omb.eop_.ggpl(b)(e) FOPIOMB
[®) (6) Pomb.eop.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Invitation for WH Press Conference on Release of OMB Al Memoranda

Hey Charles,
As part of the rollout for OMB’s revised Al memoranda, the White House is planning to hold a press call on March 24™to highlight the Administration’s Al priorities and
breadth of Federal Al use. We would like to invite you to discuss VA’s Parable 3D Wound Care Management System and other VA Al priorities.

You woutld have 3-5 minutes to speak about the use case, the impact of Al use such as this to improve Veteran’s healthcare, and additional VA Al activities, as relevant.

Some initial details are provided below as we finalize the run of show. Please let us know if you are interested in participating by Monday, March 17th. (If
there is a lapse in appropriations, we’ll be moving the press call but would still love to have you speak if you're available.}

Additionally, a White House Fact Sheet is being prepared and we’d like to highlight the main use case you'd be speaking to. The below language paraphrases VA's
inventory submission. Can you let us know if you’re comfortable with this and if you'd like to make any changes to the language? If you're not free for the event, we can
still look toinclude the below language in the Fact Sheet if that works.

The VA is using Al to create 3D representations of a patient’s wounds, enabling clinicians to more consistently and accurately measure wound size, collaboratively
monitor healing progress with other care team members, and standardize treatment protocols.

Best,

[ ) ]

Director of Artificial Intelligence {Acting)
Office of the Federal Chief Information Officer
Office of Management and Budget
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Executive Office of the President
Cell: zoz-ss:{b)(G |

Details

Date: March 24th
Time: To be finalized, but we’re anticipating 3pm right now; 30-40min total
Format: Teleconference, press will not be in-person
Location: EEOB conference room for invited speakers
Speakers:
¢ Dr. Lynne Parker, OSTP, Deputy Director
* Greg Barbaccia, OMB, Federal CIO
e Dr. Kevin Rhodes, OMB Senior Advisor on Federal Procurement Policy
¢ Charles Worthington, VA, CAIO [TBC]
¢ Dave Salvagini, NASA, CAIO [TBC]

Subject: Re: For Senior Advisor Concurrence {3/25/2025) - Essential Travet - OSDBU Trawel Approval Request
Date: Wadnesday, March 19, 2025 at 1:25:15 PM Eastern Daylight Time

From: Worthington. Charles

To: T —

Attachments: image001.)pg

Hi - | quickly reviewed and to me the justification looks sotid from an alignemnt with VA Al strategy perspective. | think this administration will be
aggressively seeking ways to use Al to accomplish our mission better / more efficiently.

Of course | defer to you about alignment with travel guidance etc.

Charles

From:|[Im& 1<[6)®) J@va.gov>

Date: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 at 12:30 PM

To: Worthington, Charles <|(b)(6) |@va.gov>

Subject: FW: For Senior Advisor Concurrence (3/25/2025) - Essential Travel - OSDBU Travel Approval Request

Charles

Good afternoon. | hope this finds you doing well. | wanted to get your input on this travel request to attend 2025
Reuter Momentum Al conference. OSDBU Deputy Executive Director has been identified to attend.

My concern is that attending this conference may be getting ahead of the Administration’s use of Al. Please let me
know if you have any concerns.

I appreciate your time and assistance.

[S(b)(ﬁ) [
cmor Advisor to the Beputy Secretary

Office of the Secretary

810 Vermont Avenue NW

Suite 1000

Washington. DC 20

Office: 202-461

Mobile: 202-279-{b)(6)]
Iimai[b)(G) Ir;\_'azgg_\_'

From: OSDBU Correspondence <Jfh\/AY |@va.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 12:04 PM
To:[hvé I<oye |@va.gov>
Cc:[ihvay [<['hvian Eva.gowfﬁi(m |(VA 0sDBU) <§BY(6) J@va.gov>; OSDBU Correspondence <{b)(6\ |@va.gov>

Subject: For Senior Advisor Concurrence (3/25/2025) - Essential Travel - OSDBU Travel Approval Request

Good afternoon [[RYAY 1,

| hope you are doing great. Attached for your concurrence is OSDBU’s request for an essential travel to participate in the 2025 Reuter Momentum Al Conference. A
premier event gathering global leaders in artificial intelligence (Al), machine learning (ML), and emerging technologies on April 28-29, 2025.

Subject: 2025 Reuter Momentum Artificial Intelligence (Al) Conference
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Action: Email Approval
Due Date: 3/25/2025

e Inaccordance with guidance provided via memorandum, Updated Temporary Review of Certain Departments of Veterans Affairs Communications and Travel dated
February 13, 2025, OSDBU is requesting approval for an essential travel.

e The Reuter Momentum Al Conference (April 28-29, 2025) will directly enable VA OSD8U to support national Al leadership objectives. The White House's Executive
Order 14179, “Removing Barriers to American Leadership in Artificial Intelligence,” calls on Federal agencies to eliminate obstacles to Al innovation to maintain
U.S. teadership in this field.

¢ Attached justification is for your review and your concurrence NLT March 25, 2025.

e Upon your approval, VA OSD8U will be able to travel for the event.

Please feel free to contact us shoutd you have any questions. Thank you very much.

Best Regards,

b)(6)

Program Specialist, Shared Services Directorate
Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business Utilization
Department of Veterans Affairs

Sce Prioe 2tz 42

@ Choose\/A

| value your feedback. Please take a moment to take a survey about the service you received.
Visit https://survey.voice.va.gov/?osdbu-customer-service and select Shared Services

Subject: Re: Probationary Exception - word version

Date: Friday, Fobruary 28,2025at 11:24:38 AM Eastern Standard Time

From: Worthington, Charles

To: Orr, Martha, Waddington, George

CcC: Waddinglon, George

Attachments: [avA ] Exception Request 2025-02-21.pdf,[lRWAY______ |Exception Request 2025-02-21.pdf, E Y6 |Excepnon Request 2025-02-21.pdf, Jimvay ]
Exception Request 2025-0221.pdt, En)(ﬁ] |Exceptuon Request 2025-02-21.pdf, fRyrmy __ JEXCEmpUion 2025-02-2T-pdf, WE:cepnon 2025-0 2-21.pdt

Itis the seven at the bottom of the list. Eddie previously reviewed these when they were presented as individual decision memos (also attached).

00934568 [b)(ﬁ) I | Y| is the IT manager for the critical VHA Beneficiary PDS

Trave! Claim System, which enables Veterans to receive
reimbursements for travel to and from VA clinics. The
Beneficiary Travel Self Service System (BTSSS) Is congressionally
mandated and has also been under significant congressional
scrutiny over the past year. Her in-depth knowledge of both the
BTSSS product and the Veteran Travel Program are critical to
the continued improvements to this system. Those
improvements include a major modernization effort of the
Veteran facing claims submission and management system.
Despltel( )(ﬁ)lshon tenure, she possesses direct technical
expertise-withrtitese Veteran benefit systems, including
optimizing applications for Veterans' use, aligns seamlessly with
the organization’s mission to improve the lives of Veterans. Her
ability to enhance system performance and deliver mission-
critical features ensures operational continulty and improved
Veteran satisfaction. Her role is critical to ensuring the
continuous delivery and modernization of the travel claim
reimbursement system and has direct impact Veterans. Given
foiér__Jdirect experience, specialized skills, and
certifications, | request that be exempted from

removal.
00928795 [b)(ﬁ) I | T an‘Artificial Intelligence leader developing an Al-first cTo

claims process designed to dramatically speed the delivery of
disability benefits to Veterans using advanced technology
instead of manuaf labor. Today, Veterans wait an average of 146
days for VA to make a decision on their claim. The pilot EEx&])is
leading has an ambitious goal: finish 75% of all disability claims
submitted within 7 days or less. This dramatic improvement in
claim processing efficiency will also save money by reducing
the amount of staff time required to process each claim and
eliminating unnecessary medical appointments, We estimate
Al-first claims processing has the potential to save VA over $2.5
billion annually. Ifh\lﬁlis leveraging his extensive technical
experience in artificial intelligence as the founder of an Ai-
enabled health care startup to lead this pilot initiative. He has
designed the solution based on a deep understanding of
insurance Industry best practices and Al enabled automation
tools such as those now in use at Humana Health and Cohere
Health. The pilot [R\A Jis leading is creating an Ai-led process
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to automate significant parts of the claims workflow. The early
results of single-issue claim processing automation on which
this pilot is built reduced Veteran wait times by 65 days. If
m separated from VA service, the pilot he is leading will
end until VA can recruit and hire an Al expertwith similar
private sector skills. Veterans will continue to experience long
and frustrating delays in receiving benefits.

00912939

Eb){ﬁ\ |

00907010

00906980

[ —

|{D1(6) fs the Senior Technical Advisor for Product Delivery
Service PDS, applying his over 10 years of industry experience
in data analytics, engineering, architectural design, and artlficial
intelligence to his role. His expertise is instrumental in ensuring
that VA’s core computing infrastructure—over 1,000 products
and services, such as VA Health Connect (VAHC) a clinical
contact center serving millions of Veterans, Beneficlary Travel
Self Service System (BTSSS) the travel reimbursement program
for VA, and other critical benefits processing systems—remain
secure, scalable, and reliable for the millions of Veterans who
depend on them.[DY(6) |is the lead for the PDS
decommissionmingeffort—ensuring duplicate and excessive
capabilities are rationalized, have decommissioning roadmaps,
and cost savings are realized. He is leveraging deep engineering
expertise in developing the decommissioning roadmaps and
technical leadership In driving rationalization. [nY(6Y Jis also
using his data engineering expertise to redesign inefficient and
costly data architectures and create scalable, resilient data
architectures. Without fhvay_]leadership and technical
expertise, the decommissioning work he is personally leading
will stop. His deep technical and architectural knowledge is
critical to address emerging incidents and risks among PDS
products and services. His removal will signlificantly impede
progress towards VA IT modernization goals, including
rationalization, decommissioning, and product resiliency.

PDS

[fra Jserves as the Summit Data Platform (SOP) Director

within the Digital Product Services Portfolio. His leadership over
SOP is critical to sustaining and enhancing the mission-critical
platform that pawers VA's enterprise data. In addition, he leads
data engineering and Al/ML efiorts for the enterprise data
platform, ensuring our data is Al-ready. This work is essential
for the implementation of VA's Al efforts. His expertise is
essential in ensuring that VA's next-generation data serves as a
mission-critical foundation for enterprise data assets from
across VA Administrations and Staff Offices — supporting use
cases in clinical decision support, Veteran experience
measurement and improvement, mental health/suicide
prevention, and operational analytics.ads the
modernization of VA’s enterprise data hub, the Corporate Data
Warehouse (CDW) on SDP. His leadership is crucial in
establishing standardized approaches based upon the usage
patterns of workgroups and end users across the VA user
community. m plays a pivotal role in resolving critical
data engineering challenges. His work has reduced cloud
infrastructure costs by 15% through engineering
improvements, and enhanced VA’s ability to respond to
complex data reguests for technical teams across OIT. Without
Ieadership, the Summit Data Platform's
transformation will be severely disrupted. His removal will
delay ongoing data migration efforts, weaken VA's Al readiness,
and increase operational risk, jeopardizing critical data
management and analytics initiatives that directly support
improvements to Veteran healthcare and benefits
administration.

PDS

Ybyi6 ]

[@i_s the lead IT Manager over the Veteran Facing Clinical
Contact Center Applications for all VISNs, She is directly
responsible for the operation and management of the all the
contact center applications that support medical scheduling,
Virtual Clinic Care, Tele Emergency Care, and Pharmacy
services. |(b)(l’:|f_\as been leading these areas and is the sole
subject matter expert for these critical veteran services. As a
Veteran and IT expert, she has provided invaluable
contributions to the stand up of the clinlcal contact centers
across VA which support S0+ Million calls a year.frvialis a
critical leader in VA’s Veteran Relationship Management team,
leveraging her experience as a product manager at Amazon and
a Program Manager for the U.S. Army to develop the customer
relationship management tools that power each VISN's Clinical
Contact Center. Her expertise is instrumental in ensuring that
the 50 million Veteran calls we receive annually through our
clinical contact centers are handled promptly with low hold
times. She also ensures that our contact center applications
remain secure, scalable, and rellable for the VA employees who

depend on them. Before {Th/giJservice to the VA, the clinical

PDS
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contact center VA Health Connect CRM application suffered
from frequent outages, low adoption rates by our contact
center staff, and high rates of call abandonment. Through
[[R\Ax]leadership, she has stabilized the application and
facilitated its adoption by every VISN. This work has reduced
our call times across the clinical contact centers and helped
achieve an 84% Veteran Satisfaction rate with our clinical
contact centers. During her time with the VA, frvr Jhas
received praise from her business partners in VHA and has
beenrated as fully successful in her performance review. She
has also received a Special Contribution Award (SCA) for her
hard work on stabilizing the VA Health Connect CRM
application and her efforts in rolling out the Tele-Emergency
Care application nationwide in FY24.

00902400 _ [{DVBY |

[(mVR] is a critical leader in VA's engineering team, applying his
15 years of experience as an engineering leader at Netflix to
modernize and stabilize the platforms that power VA benefits
and services. His expertise is instrumental in ensuring
that VA's core computing infrastructure—supporting VA.gov,
the VA maobile app, and critical benefits processing systems—
remains secure, scalable, and reliable for the millions of
Veterans who depend on it, VA.gov alone serves over 16 million
unique users per month, facilitating hundreds of thousands of
benefits applications, prescription refills, and secure messages
between Veterans and their care teams. The underlying
computing infrastructure that enables these services is highly
complex, requiring seamless integration across more than 100
VA systems. leveraging his deep engineering
leadership with complex distributed systems to stabilize these
integrations, which in recent years have
experienced critical failures that led to unacceptable delays in
Veteran benefits processing. [fRV7a"plays a key role in managing
and resolving critical engineermg-icidents. Earlier this year, he
was instrumental in stabilizing the Master Person Index, a
foundational VA system that was experiencing repeated
outages, impacting Veteran health care and benefits delivery.
His technical leadership was essential in restoring reliability to
this vital system, preventing further disruptions in patient care
and benefits processing. Without[imiim_Jleadership, VA's
technical platforms— and, in turn, the health care and benefits
services they support—will be at greater risk of failure. His
removal willsignificantly degrade VA’s ability to maintain the
stable and integrated systems necessary for delivering
seamless, reliable services to the millions of Veterans who use
VA’s digital tools.

c10

ooggg710 [lpvad ]

[(nviAlis overseeing the operations and improvements to one of
the mostimportant Veteran-facing components in VA's digital
benefits portfolio: the features that Veterans use to manage
their dependents. Mistakes in dependent management are one
of the most common ways that Veterans inadvertently accrue
large debts to VA due to VA overpayments to Veterans based
on incorrect / out of date dependent information. is
directly targeting this problem with technology, which will help
100,000s of Veterans avoid going into debt when they fail to
maintain accurate dependent information. The work[{m{E is
leading is directly aimed at avoiding these overpayments and
related debts, by proactively reminding Veterans to check the
status of their dependency information on the website, mobile
app, and via text messages and emails. These reminders will
replace replace the current paper mail reminder which VA only
sends every seven years currently, which many Veterans
receive too late or don’t receive at all. Without @]ﬂho was
hired under the authority of the PACT Act for the purpose of
directly improving Veterans benefits delivery, the products
involved in online dependent management will lack a leader.
Improvements be stalled indefinitely, and VA will lack a
manager of operational incidents or customer support issues
with online dependent management tools. Veterans will
continue to accrue unnecessary debts,and continue to miss out
on benefits they are rightly owed.

c10

From: Orr, Martha {bW6)_Jdva,gov>
Date: Friday, February 28, 2025 at 10:03 AM

To: Worthington, Charles <{(b)(6)

k@va.gov>, Waddington, George <JDI(6) J@va.gov>

Cc: Waddington, George <[/b\(6) J@va.gov>

Subject: RE: Probationary Exception - word version

Who are the people that were added? I would like to point those out so Eddie doesn’t have to revisit the others, just the changes.
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From: Worthington, Charles <{(b)(6) |@va.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2025 9:51 AM

To: Waddington, George <[h\(f\ J@va.gov>: Orr, Martha <|(b)(6) @va.gov>
Cc: Waddington, George <{(bY(6) @va.gov>

Subject: Re: Probationary Exception - word version
Hello -

| have added the other six justifications of which | am aware to this memo, and proposed some small edits to the memo itself as tracked changes. | do not seel(b)(ﬁ) |or
I(D)(Glon the list so someone will need to add those if they would like to.

Charles

From: Waddington, George <[ip)® leva.gov>

Date: Friday, February 28, 2025 at 9:43 AM

To: Orr, Martha <fby&) __ |@va.gov>, Worthington, Charles <fbye) __ |@va.gov>
Cc: Waddington, George <[(b)(6) |@va.gov>

Subject: RE: Probationary Exception - word version

Thanks, Martha.

| would just ask that OPS review the memo to confirm the list of OIT employees to be exempted is comprehensive before we move the memo to Eddie. | submitted
exemptions for (516 Jand [(bYy /) Jto Nathan to review before moving to Dewaine—| would like to ensure both names are captured in the list (Eddie
approved both exceptions).

George

From: Orr, Martha <[D)(6) |@va.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2025 8:40 AM

To: Worthington, Charles {/by(6) }; Waddington, George <ED)(6) I@ya gov>

Subject: FW: Probationary Exception - word version

FYI - this is the last memo that Eddie reviewed regarding subject topic. | let him know we would be adding six people to the list for consideration. I'll coordinate the new
justifications provided by [[b)]. Charles, please add the additional six individuals and highlight in yellow or something to show they are new adds. Then we’ll finalize for
Eddies review and approval. Please send the revision directly to me.

Thanks!

Martha

Subject: RE: Update on OMB Al Memo

Date: Sunday, March 2, 2025 at 10:16:45 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: McManus, Kimberty F.

To: Woarthington, Charles

Category: Urgent, Important
Michael Kratsios briefly discusses Al inventories in his confirmation hearing —around 2 hours 14 mins Confirmation Hearing Link, which sounded reasonable.
Basically

¢ Still supportive of inventories

e Makes more sense to just inventory high risk/impact use cases instead of all of them

¢ The focus on impact is what matters

From: Worthington, Charles <FD)(6) I@!LEQ.\P

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 12:36 PM

To: Smith, Nadia<](b)(6) __|@va.gov>; McManus, Kimberly F. <|(b)(6) @ va.gov>KD)(6) ]<IB)(®) _|@va.gov>; Shute, Paul J.

4b)(6)  )2va.eov>; Rosenmerkel, Lisa S. <[b)(6) ]@va.eov>; Pool, Eddie <((b)(6) _Ji@va zov>; Sanfilippo, Nathan T. <[b)(6) ~|Pva.gov>
Subject—tpdateon©

5 MB Al Memo
Hi Colleagues:

Yesterday | attended a small meeting at OMB to discuss the upcoming M-24-10 policy changes regarding agency use of Artificial Intelligence. The meeting was designed
for a select group of agency Chief Al Officers to provide OMB feedback on the upcoming policy. | represented as VA CAIO, along with CAIOs from State, DHS, DoD, DOJ,
HHS and several others.

BLUF: [0)(5) |
(0)(5)

¢ CAIO and Governance

(b)(3)

o]
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- 106

e Risk Management

o

b)(5)

)(5)

They are not expecting to Ikb)(S)

Let me know if you have any questions,

Charles

Subject: Re:[Approval Requested] Updating Al Website To Align with New EO

Date: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 al 4:29:04 PM Eastern Standard Time

From:  Worthington, Charles

To: Fulcher, Justin L.

CC: Brazell, Karen L., Beard, Dewaine L., Orr, Martha, Waddington, George, McManus, Kimbertly F.

Closing the loop on this: the updates to our Al website have been completed. https://department va gov/ai/

From: Fulcher, Justin L. frivim _J@va.gov>

Date: Thursday, February 13, 2025 at 7:17 PM

To: Worthington, Charles <frv/y___ J@vapeov>

Cc:Brazell, Karen L. ivi&y _|dya.gov>, Beard, Dewaine L. orr, Martha Waddington, George
<[(6Y& Java.gov>

Subject: Re: [Approval Requested] Updating Al Website To Align with New EO

Thankyou.

From: Worthington, Charles <fBY® | @va.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 7:16:59 PM

To: Fulcher, Justin L. <frvimy_____J@va.gov>

Cc: Brazell, Karen L. J/6(6) J@va.gov>; Beard, Dewaine L. <[ihW® ] @va.gov>; Orr, Martha <[b\(6\ |@va.gov>;[b)(6) }
<[iow& )@va.gov>

Subject: Re: [Approval Requested] Updating Al Website To Align with New EO

Copy that. | will get team started on the updates.

From: Fulcher, Justin L. ghv@ay @A&EQP

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 7:04:03 PM

To: Worthington, Charles <frvay ____]@va.gov>

Cc: Brazell, Karen L. <fb)(6) |@va.gov>; Beard, Dewaine L. <Em(6)—|@va.gov>; Orr, Martha @va.gov>; Waddington, George
N (YR P

Subject: Re: [Approval Requested] Updating Al Website To Align with New EO

Approved.

Ideally we get rid of all minor EO references on the blueprint, but public facing changes you recommended first makes sense.

From: Worthington, Charles <[b\{6) |@3@4ng>

Sent: Thursday, Eehruary 13,2025 3:43:11 PM

To: Fulcher, Justin L. <{b)(6) @va.gov>

Cc: Brazell, Karen L. {/DY(6) [@va.gov>; Beard, Dewaine L. <[[DY(6Y |@va.gov>; Orr, Martha <fBY(6)___J@va.gov>; Waddington, George
<mvEey @va.gov>

Subject: [Approval Requested] Updating Al Website To Align with New €0

Hi Justin —
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As per Chief of Staff request to 4(b)(5) ]

« [D)(5)

| recommend

Charles

BLUF: The current VA Al webpage (VA Artificial Intelligence) is out of date and requires edits/updates to align with Administration’s new Al policy and to
remove reference to the rescinded Al £EO, and other outdated material.

Summary of Updates and courses of actions:
* Add a blanket statement to website “On January 23, 2025 President Trump signed E.O. 14179: Removing Barriers to American Leadership in Artificial
Intelligence. Consistent with that order, VA is investing in Al solutions that support the delivery of world-class benefits and services to Veterans. VA is
closely monitoring for further policy updates as described in the Executive Order.”

* Remove
o [(b)(3)

=}

]

* Keep

o Most of the rest of the website, including:

fo)®)

Subject: Re: DraftMessage lo Al Governance Council

Date: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 at9:59:41 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: Worthington, Charles

To: Fulcher, Justin L.

Great. Sending today

From: Fulcher, Justin L. <[lmm Tova.gov>
Date: Wednesday, February 12,2025 at 9:22 AM
To: Worthington, Charles <[(b)(6) |@va.gov>

Subject: RE: Draft Message to Al Governance Council

Yes, | thought the Al remarks from the VP were quite clear as well. We definitely want to encourage our Al-focused team members that more can and should be done.

From: Worthington, Charles <[D){6\ |@va.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 9:21 AM
To: Fulcher, Justin L. {/bY(6) Blya,gov>
Subject: Re: Draft Message to Al Governance Council

Hi - re-raising this one. Ok to send?

| saw VP’s Al remarks, which were pretty clear. | want to make sure our Al practitioners across the enterprise get the message they should not slow down.

From: Fulcher, Justin L. <fhY(A_____ 1@va.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 12:01:23 PM

To: Worthington, Charles <ib Y6) |@_va. gov>

Subject: Re: Draft Message to Al Governance Council

Let me double check on that out of respect for that previous comms. Will get back to you shortly.

From: Worthington, Charles <{b)(6) Dva,gov>

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 12:00:13 PM
To: Fulcher, Justin L. <fb)(6} 9va.pov>
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Subject: Re: Draft Message to Al Governance Council

Over last two weeks, Chris Syrek had asked tharl(b)(s)
b)) |

Charles

From: Fulcher, Justin L. <[[BW6Y ______ |@va.gov>

Date: Monday, February 10, 2025 at 11:31 AM

To: Worthington, Charles <(b\(6) J@va.goy>
Subject: RE: Draft Message to |(0)(6) |

Thanks. Message LGTM.

From: Worthington, Charles <[m(m |@va.gov>
Sent: Monday, Eebruary 10,2025 11:30 AM
To: Fulcher, Justin L. <fh\fAY |@va.gov>

Subject: FW: Draft Message to Al Governance Council

HiJustin — this is the message | was hoping to send to Al Governance Council members.

From: Worthington, Charles b6 ]@va.gov>

Date: Thursday, Eebruary 6, 2025 at4:29 PM

To: Brazell, Karen L. <[bY&) ___ |@va.gov>, Fulcher, Justin L. <[b¥&) ______ J@va.gov>

Cc: Beard, Dewaine L. 4(b)(6) |@va.gov>, McManus, Kimberly F. )6 l@va.gov>

Subject: Draft Message to Al Governance Council
Hi Karen - as discussed.

BLUF: Seeking your recommendation / approval to send an update to the VA’s Al leaders (members of the Al Governance Council) regarding the recent changes in Al
policy.

Background:

+ The VAisaleader in government use of Al, with over 200 Al use cases in production.

= The VA charted the Al Gavernance Council in 2024 (draft attached), to help the agency adopt Al while ensuring its trustworthiness and effectiveness. Establishing
an Al Governance Council was a requirement of the M-24-10 OMB memo, which is being revised now.

» The President rescinded EO 14110, Safe, Secure, and Trustworthy Development and Use of Artificial Intelligence, on 20 January 2025 (ref: EO 14148).

» Shortly thereafter, President Trump issued EO 14179 directing OMB to revise M-24-10 and M-24-18 within 60 days for consistency with the President’s policy goal,
"to sustain and enhance America’s global Al dominance in order to promote human flourishing, economic competitiveness, and national security.”

= VA’s current Al use case inventory and Al Governance Council Charter are attached. Note the charter will require updating once OMB is has completed its M-24-10
policy updates.

Recommendation:
(D)(S)

Hello Al Governance Council Members,
| hope everyone had a wonderful New Year!

As you may have seen, on January 20 the President rescinded EO 14110, Safe, Secure, and Trustworthy Development and Use of Artificial Intelligence. On January 23,

2025, the President issued EO 14179 titled, Removing Barriers to American Leadership in Artificial Intelligence, Notably, the new EO directs the OMB Director to review
memoranda M-24-10 and M-24-18 and make revisions necessary to ensure it complies with the President’s stated Al policy goal, “to sustain and enhance America’s
global Al dominance in order to promote human flourishing, economic competitiveness, and national security.” OMB has communicated that they are Kb)(5) H

rb)(5)

We will closely monitor this process so we can react quickly to any updates made to OMB policy in M-24-10 and M-24-18 that will impact VA's use or governance of Al.

While we wait for these updates, we are taking the following actions:

1. {b)(5)

| look forward to working with you all throughout 2025 to further VA’s safe and effective use of this important technology.

Charles Worthington
Chlef Technology Officer & Chief Artificial Intelligence Officer
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U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs

7] [h\(ﬁ\ E..Yﬂ_sfﬂ | m: 2023 Y/ ]

Subject: RE: Al Update

Date: Thursday, February 6, 2025 at 2:44:53 PM Eastern Standard Time
From:

To: Worthington, Cherles

CcC: McManus, KimberlyF..

Category: Important

Attachments: image001.png, Update on VA Al Governance Lines ot Effort.eml

Good afternoon, Charles,

Attached is the updated email with AIGC members, proxies, advisors, and staff. | agree with Kimberly on removing the line about a March AIGC meeting in case we need
to adjust right or left when new OMB guidance arrives.

Per your reguest, here is an executive summary to help with coordination. For consideration, highlighting CAIO Team weekly office hours would help channel any
questions from AIGC members or their offices in the interim.

Executive Summary

BLUF: the attached message provides interim guidance and expectations for Al governance to VA's Al Governance Council (AIGC) members while VA awaits policy
updates from Office of Management and Budget (OMB).

Background: The President rescinded EO 14110, Safe, Secure, and Trustworthy Development and Use of Artificial Intelligence, on 20 January 2025 {ref: EO 14148).
Shortly thereafter, the President issued EO 14179 directing OMB to revise M-24-10 and M-24-18 within 60 days for consistency with the President’s policy goal, “to
sustain and enhance America’s global Al dominance in order to promote human flourishing, economic competitiveness, and national security.” Just recently, OMB
notified the CAIO Council that they ‘paused implementation’ of M-24-10 and M-24-18. While Federal agencies pause for changes to OMB guidance, a limited number of
Al governance activities can and should continue to ensure the safe and trustworthy development and use of Al in furtherance of VA’s mission.

Laws and policies for Al that continue in force (not all inclusive):
e Alin Government Act
e Advancing American Artificial Intelligence Act
e EO 13859
e EO 13960

ion:[0)5) .
o))

Regards,

[®)6) Jrac p/pM Mid-Level, FAC cOR 1
Governance Program Manager

IT Enterprise Governance

Compliance, Risk and Remediation

Office of Information and Technology

Department of Veterans Affairs

(202) 710[(bX6)]

Go to the CRR Homepage.
Use the E-RISK Portal to submit potential enterprise risk concerns.
“CRR’s Mission is to guide transformative change through governance, data integrity, transparency, quality and accountability to enhance Veteran outcomes and

customer experiences.”

From: Worthington, Charles <{b)(6) (@va.gpov>

Sent: Wednesday, February §_2025 1:53 PM
To:[(b)(6) |<[b)(6) |@va.gov>; McManus, Kimberly F. <[B)(G) Java.gov>

Subject: Re: Al Update

The letter looks good but | would delete the itallics part.

[(61i6) —Jcan you put this in an email that also includes an Fb)(S)
b)) J

From: McManus, Kimberly F. <o) ]@va.gov>
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 at 9:03 PM

To: Worthington, Charles <{b6) QAva.gov>
Subject: RE: Al Update

Hi Charles,

External Website
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On the website, the maln additional items to consider taking down are: G

(b)(5)

AIGC Messaging
Main things that have changed:

(b)(5)

—- Some proposed updates based on the latest version —--
Hello Al Governance Council Members,

| hope everyone had a wonderful New Year!

As you may have seen, on January 20 the President rescinded EO 14110, Safe, Secure, and Trustworthy Development and Use of Artificial Intelligence. On lanuary 23,
2025, the President issued an EO titled, Removing Barriers to American Leadership in Artificial Intelligence. Notably, the new EO directs the OMB Director to review

memoranda M-24-10 and M-24-18 and make revisions necessary to ensure it complies with the Presldent’s stated Al policy goal in EO 14176 “to sustain and enhance
America’s global Al dominance in order to promote human flourishing, economic competitiveness, and national security.” OMB has communicated that they are

RS

Our understanding is that President Trumuo’s 2020 EO 13960 remains in effect, which is what led VA to develoo our initial Trustworthv Al framework. We also note that

SeetiorfD)(5)

We will closely monitor this process so we can react quickly to any updates made to OMB policy in M-24-10 and M-24-18 that will impact VA’s use or governance of Al.

While we wait for these updates, we are taking the following actions:

b))
2

I look forward to working with you all throughout 2025 to further VA’s safe and effective use of this important technology,

From: Worthington, Charles 4p)(g) ®va.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 10:36 AM
To: McManus, Kimberly F. Ieue | @va.eov>
Subject: Al Update

Hi — can you take another look at the note we wanted to send the AIGC about Al, make sure you like it based on what we know so far and any more recent updates (if

any) from [b)(5)

| still have that on my list but hadn’t had a chance ot get to it. But | would like to raise that idea up.

Also same thing on any updates to Al website if that is still in flight?
Subject: RE: CIO FITARA Review Follow Up: TIS 2.0 ArtificialIntelligence Management and Standards Team
Date: Woadnasday. lanuary 29, 2025 at 11:53:11 AM Eastern Standard Time

From:  [RvE ]

To: Worthington, Charles, Beard, Dawainal.
cc: lanes, Luwanda F. (OMFRVAL ] McManus, Kimberly F.J/RY(RY ]vA 0SS (005G) ACO Compliance Team, I(b )(6) I
foxe) !
Thank you.
Regards,
[©X6) |

Director, Acquisition Compliance
“I've learned that people will forget what you said, people will forget what you did, but people will never forget how you made them feel.” — Maya Angelou
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From: Worthington, Charles <Fb)(5) I@_yigo_w

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 11:51 AM

To: [b)(ﬁ) [<Iib)(6) [i@va.gov>; Beard, Dewaine L. <I(D)(6) I@MB.QQP
Cc: Jones, Luwanda F. (OIT) <[(b)(6) |@va.gov>; {0)(6) <1(b)(6) l@va.zov=: dTBi6) ]<[b (6)  }@va.gov>; McManus, KimberIyF
<[(b)(6) J@va. g0V>‘ kb)(ﬁ\ |<|(m(61 |@va, gov>fb){6) | —_]@va.gov>; [hYA
380V ["@v.govs; fovm____1<[(D) (6) |@va.gov>;

Subject: Re: CIO FITARA Review Follow Up TIS 2 0 Artificial Intelllgence Management and Standards Team

In my review of these materials, | believe this can proceed not because the |(b)(5)

(b)(5)

Charles

From:|(b)(6) <kp)6) J@va.gov>

Date: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 at 10:46 AM

To: Worthington, Charles <fb)(6) |@va.gov>, Beard, Dewaine L. {b)(e) @va.gov>

Cc: Jones, Luwanda F. (OIT) <[b)(6) lava.gov>, [b)(6) <|(b)(6) @va.pov>,[b)(6) |< [0)8)  fava, gov>, McManus,

Kimberly F.<[®)6)  |@va.eoy>, (b)(6) <[[b)(6) Jcva,gov> fRm J<ko)®) J@va.gov>, (6)(6) |

] <[bv6) |@va.gov>, VA OSS (005G) ACO Compliance Team <{b)(6) l@va.gov>, Ib)(6) 1
[o)E) [@va.gov>, fhvar T<fo)6) [2va.gov>,[D)(6) IERIE @va.gov>

Subject: CIO FITARA Review Foilow Up: TIS 2.0 Artificial Inteltigence Management and Standards Team

Good Morning @Worthington, Charles,

Action requested: Approval to move forward.

During the January 22" CIO FITARA Review, TIS 2.0- Artificial Intelligence Management and Standards Team was deferred. The following actions were requested:

Action X(b)(5)
Action 2
Action 3

Action 1:

b)(5)

Action 2:

b)(5)

Action 3
FB)(5)

Regards,

[m® ]
Director, Acquisition Compliance
FAC-P/PM (Senior), COR 111
Excellence in Government-Senior Fellow
Direct: Microsoft Team

Cell: 202-819D)(6
Emaili(b)(6) Bva._gov
“I've learned that people will forget what you said, people will forget what you did, but people will never forget how you made them feel.” — Maya Angelou

Subject Re: Agency Al Webpage Updates Summary
Date: Tuesday. January 28, 2025 at 8:02:33 AM EasternStandard Time
From: Worthington, Cherles

To: McManus, Kimberly F.l_(b(ﬁ) i

Arachments: image001.png

| agree — can you propose some *b)(5)

(b)(5)
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From: McManus, Kimberly F. <fb)(6) |@va.gov>

Date: Monday, January 27, 2025 at 11:51 AM

To:[o)(6) T<fo)®) [Gva.gov>, Worthington, Charles <[D)(6) |@va.gov>
Subject: FW: Agency Al Webpage Updates Summary

Hi Lacey &FhY(BY__} My opinion is that these website changes arefb)(5)

b)(5)

From: {(b)(6) | <[b)(5) l@)@gg_w
Sent: Monday, January 27,2025 7:24 AM

To: Smith, Nadia <f(D)(6) [@va.gov>; Worthington, Charles <t{0)(5) I'ao_v_.Lgo_w; {b)(6) J<[(b)(6) lava.govs;
[b)(6) 1<(b)(6) 1@va.gov>

Cc: McManus, Kimberly F. J5)(6) J@va.gov>; ((b)(6) ] <£B)E) J@va.gov>; [)(6) J<D)(6) lova.gov>; ](n)(e) ]
o6 |@Va.gov> ‘

Subject: Agency Al Webpage Updates Summary

Good morning All -

BLUF: The current VA Agency Al webpage (VA Artificial Intelligence) is out of date and requires updates; the requested updates are described in
this email.

The VA Agency Al webpage has content that is out of date and needs to be updated. The NAIl team has reviewed the website in detail and noted required updates.
Summary of Updates and courses of actions:

* [bX5)

Attached is a detailed summary of content changes with screenshots.

Request: Eb)(ﬁ) ]and Chariles - please let us know if you approve these changes or if this needs to go through additional leadesship approval. We
are happyto-makeupdates to this request and the supporting documentation as required.

Sincerely,

[b)(ﬁ)

Acting Director, National Artificial Intelligence Institute (NAII)
Digital Health Office / Al & Emerging Technologies
U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs

VA @ L Dwparimwerms il Virtsrasns Aftiry

Subject: RE: OCTO Slide for Monday
Date: Monday, lanuary 27, 2025 st 8:10:38 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: [hvia

To: Worthington, Charlos, Waddington, GeorgeEb)( 6

Received.
v/t
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(D[

From: Worthington, Charles <[b\i6) I@ya.ggp

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2025 6:12 AM
To: Waddington, George <[(b)(6) J@va.gov>; {b)(6) |<[(b)(6) |ava.govs; [(D)(6) krb)(ﬁ) Java.govs:[D)E) ]
<gb)(6) J@va.eov>

Subject: Re: OCTO Slide for Monday

Hello —

I made a few small edits to thefb)(6): (b)(5)

| TG

Charles

From: Waddington, George <[(D){6) leva.gov>
Date: Sunday, January 26, 2025 at 8:48 AM
To: Worthington, Charles {W@va.ggp,ﬁ(ﬁ) J<[(0) 6 l@va.gov>, fBY®) ]<(b)(6) |@va.gov>,
B)(G) [<Ib)6) J[@va.gov>

Subject: RE: OCTO Slide for Monday

Thanks, Charles! Very much appreciated, especially given that you are on holiday. | hope you can report out and then promptly return to the beach!

From: Worthington, Charles <Eb)(6) |@va4gov>

Sent: Sunday, January 26, 2025 6:18 AM

To:[b)6) <[(bY6) @xa,gw:Waddington.George:{(b)(ﬁ) I@mgw:xm(ew ERR) Jeva.gov>; |(0)(E)

<[ l®va.gov>
Subject: OCTO Slide for Monday

Hi Team —

Here is our one slide for Monday. | also included two slides that give an overview of some of the work, though | wouldn’t plan to actually present them but rather have
them left ahead in the packet as a “teaser” of sorts.

Note: | am on vacation in Puerto Rico on Monday. | will plan to join this meeting virtually tomorrow.[fhvmyjwill be monitoring email Monday AM and can contact me if any

quick revisions or clarifications are needed, and {b)(6) is acting CTO Monday so adding him here too.
Thanks!

Charles

Subj RE: P ial Al Email for AIGC Membess and Advisors

Date: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 at 8:54:25 AM Eastern Standard Time

From:

To: Worthington, Charles

CC: McManus, Kimberly F., Smith, Nadia '\ R\

Priovrity: High

Caegosy: Action Needed From Charles, Important, Urgent
Artachments: image001.png

Good morning, Charles,
For your convenience, below is an updated draft with the consolidated changes applied.

| added a link to President Trumps’ new EO for Al, which | believe is number 14176, though I’'ve only found one source for that number.

Hello Al Governance Council Members,
| hope everyone had a wonderful New Year!

As you may have seen, on January 20 the President rescinded EO 14110, Safe, Secure, and Trustworthy Development and Use of Artificial intelligence. On January 23,
2025, the President issued an EO titled, Removing Barriers to American Leadership in Artificial Intelligence. Notably, the new EO directs the OMB Director to review
memoranda M-24-10 and M-24-18 and make revisions necessary to ensure it complies with the President’s stated Al policy goal in E0 14176 “to sustain and enhance
America’s global Al dominance in order to promote human flourishing, economic competitiveness, and national security.”

Our understanding is that President Trump’s 2020 EO 13960 remains in effect, which is what led VA to develop our initial Trustworthy Al framework. We also note that

Sectiorl(b)(5) |

We will closely monitor this process so we can react quickly to any updates made to OM8 policy in M-24-10 and M-24-18 that will impact VA's use or governance of Al.

While we wait for these updates, we are taking the following actions:

1[b)(5)
2
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b)(5)

I look forward to working with you all throughout 2025 to further VA's safe and effective use of this important technology,

Regards,

I( b)6) FAC P/PM Mid-Level, FAC COR1

Governance Progranritanager

IT Enterprise Governance
Compliance, Risk and Remediation
Office of Information and Technology

Department of Veterans Affairs
oo

Go to the CRR #Ho: e,
Use the E-RISK Portal to submit potential enterprise risk concerns.
“CRR’s Mission is to guide transformative change through governance, data integrity, transparency, quality and accountability to enhance Veteran outcomes and

customer experiences.”

From:[B& 1

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2025 9:28 AM

To: Worthington, Charles (& J@va gov>

Cc: McManus, Kimberly F.BY6) ______ |@va.gov>; Smith, Nadia M

Subject: RE: Potential Al Email for AIGC Members and Advisors

Good morning, Charles,

The message looks good to me too. I've added updates in blue.

As Kimberly mentioned, the next AIGC meeting has not been scheduled. It would tentatively occur in mid-to-late March per the council’s bi-monthly cadence.
For scheduling purposes, ExecSec advised us to schedule VA-level governance meetings after 18 Feb 2025.

One correction to the references section in the draft email pertains to thi(b)(f_)) !

| could not find al(b)(5)

Regards,

f6)6) |FAC P/PM Mid-Level, FAC COR 1

Governance Program Manager

IT Enterprise Governance
Compliance, Risk and Remediation
Office of Information and Technology
Department of Veterans Affairs

(202) 714(b)(6)
Go to the CAR Homepage,

Use the E-RISK Portal to submit potential enterprise risk concerns.
“CRR’s Mission Is to guide transformative change through governance, data integrity, transparency, quality and accountability to enhance Veteran outcomes and
customer experiences.”

From: [Rim SR @Dva,pov>

Sent: Saturday, January 25, 2025 9:58 AM

To: Worthington, Charles <[BV@&) _ |@va.gov>; frva )< B [@va.gov>; McManus, Kimberly F. <liwl@ﬂ gov>; Smith,
Nadi@ <[rmsy |2 Y I Jova.sow

Subject: RE: Potential Al Email for AIGC Members and Advisors

This looks good on my end. One highlight below: wasn’t sure if that was the intended word.

From: Worthington, Charles <{{DY6 |@ya.gov>

Sent: Saturday, January 25, 2025 6:14 AM

To:fhva ] <Erim J@va.gov>; McManus, Kimberly F. <fiRvmy  J@va.gov>; Smith, Nadia <{{b)(6) Wva,gov>; e, 1
B 121(9) JTVa.E0v> Tb)(6) [54b)(6) [@ V280>

Subject: Potential Al Email for AIGC Members and Advisors

Hi Team -

EO. Before sending this, I will clear it witt[h\(ﬁ\ !

Fb)(S) |I would appreciate any feedback on the below.
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Hello A1 Governance Council Members,

| hope everyone had a wonderful New Year!

As you may have seen, on January 20 the President rescinded the 2023 EO 14110, Safe, Secure, and Trustworthy Development and Use of Artificial Intelligence. On
January 23, the President issued a new Executive Order 14176, Removing Barriers to American Leadership in Artificial Intelligence. Notably, the new EO directs the OMB
Director to review memoranda M-24-10 and M-24-18 and make (revisions?) necessary to ensure it complies with the President’s stated Al policy goal to
sustain and enhance America’s global Al dominance in order to promote human flourishing, economic competitiveness, and national security.

Our understanding is that President Trump’s 2020 EQ 13960 remains in effect, which is what led VA to develop our initial Trustworthy Al framework. We also note that

Sectio r}(b)(S)

I

We will closely monitor this process so we can react quickly to any updates made to the M-24-10 policy that will impact VA's use or governance of Al.

While we wait for these updates, we are taking the following actions:

OB

2.

| look forward to working with you all throughout 2025 to further VA’s safe and effective use of this important technology,

Charles

Charles Worthiagton
Chief Technology Officer & Chief Artificial Intelligence Officer

Veterans Affairs

b)(6) zegov | m: 202.630{DVBY ]

Subject: Re: Presidentisl Transition Website Consolidated Update 20250124
Date: Friday, January 24, 2025 at 7:32:14 AM EasternStandard Time
From: Worthington, Charles

To: Waeddington, George

Thanks for the heads up. I was tracking the Al order but not the others.

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Waddington, George <|(D)(6) |>

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2025 7:24:32 AM

To: Worthington, Charles <{b)(6) 1>

Subject: FW: Presidential Transition Website Consolidated Update 20250124

GM Charles,

Flagging some recent WH actions because they target Al. I'm sure you are keeping up, but there is a lot going on so 1 just wanted to ensure you are aware.

George

From:|(b)(6)

1<[(0)(6) P

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2025 7:19 AM
To: Waddington, George <[/ n |3 ) )< dD)(6) N
Subject: Presidential Transition Website Consolidated Update 20250124

White House Presidential Actions and Execvtive Orders https://www.whitehouse.gov/presidential-actions/

Removing Barriers to American Leadership in Artificial Intelligence [Charles Worthington]
Presidential Actions january 23, 2025

Sec. 2. Policy. It is the policy of the United States to sustain and enhance America’s global Al dominance in order to promote human flourishing, economic
competitiveness, and national security.

Sec. 4. Developing an Artificial Intelligence Action Plan. (a) Within 180 days of this order, the Assistant to the President for Science and Technology (APST),
the Special Advisor for Al and Crypto, and the Assistant to the Presidentfor National Security Affairs (APNSA), in coordination with the Assistant to the
President for Economic Policy, the Assistant to the President for Domestic Policy, the Director of the Office of Management and Budget (OMB Director),
and the heads of such executive departments and agencies (agencies) as the APST and APNSA deem relevant, shall develop and submit
to the President an action plan to achieve the policy set forth in section 2 of this order.

Sec. 5. Implementation of Order Revocation. (a) The APST, the Special Advisor for Al and Crypto, and the APNSA shall immediately review, in coordination
with the heads of all agencies as they deem relevant, all policies, directives, regulations, orders, and other actions taken pursuant to the revoked
Executive Order 14110 of October 30, 2023 (Safe, Secure, and Trustworthy Development and Use of Artificial Intelligence). The APST, the Special Advisor
for Al and Crypto, and the APNSA shall, in coordination with the heads of relevant agencies, identify any actions taken pursuant to Executive Order 14110
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that are or may be inconsistent with, or present obstacles to, the policy set forth in section 2 of this order. For any such agency actions identified, the
heads of agencies shall, as appropriate and consistent with applicable law, suspend, revise, or rescind such actions, or propose suspending, revising, or
rescinding such actions. If in any case such suspension, revision, or rescission cannot be finalized immediately, the APST and the heads of agencies shall
promptly take steps to pravide all available exemptions authorized by any such orders, rules, regulations, guidelines, or policies, as appropriate and
consistent with applicable law, until such action can be finalized.
(b) Within 60 days of this order, the OMB Director, in coordination with the APST, shall revise OMB Memoranda M-24-10 and M-24-18 as necessary to
make them consistent with the policy set forth in section 2 of this order.
PRESIDENT’S COUNCIL OF ADVISORS ON SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY
Presidential Actions January 23, 2025
Sec. 2. Establishment. (a) There is hereby established the President’s Council of Advisors on Science and Technology (PCAST).
Sec. 3. Functions. (a) The PCAST shall advise the President on matters involving science, technology, education, and innovation policy. The Council shall also
provide the President with scientific and technical information that is needed to inform public policy relating to the American economy, the American worker,
national and homeland security, and other topics.
Sec. 4. Administration. (a) The heads of executive departments and agencies shall, to the extent permitted by law, provide the PCAST with information
concerning scientific and technological matters when requested by the PCAST Co-Chairs and as required for the purpose of carrying out the PCAST’s functions.
Strengthening American Leadership in Digital Financial Technology
Presidential Actions January 23, 2025
Section 1. Purpose and Policies. (a) The digital asset industry plays a crucial role in innovation and economic development in the United States, as well as our
Nation’s international leadership. It is therefore the policy of my Administration to support the responsible growth and use of digital assets, blockchain
technology, and related technologies across all sectors of the economy, including by:
(i) protecting and promoting the ability of individual citizens and private-sector entities alike to access and use for lawful purposes open public
blockchain networks without persecution, including the ability to develop and deploy software, to participate in mining and validating, to transact with
other persons without unlawful censorship, and to maintain self-custody of digital assets;

OPM Memos: https://www.chcoc.gov/t@nsmittals

No updates

[® |
Senior Advisor
Office of Information and Technology (005)

(727) 90¢b ()]

Subject: Re: VA Agency Al Wabpage updatas
Date: Thursday, January 23,2025 at 9:53:10 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: Worthington, Charles

Yo: Smith, Nadla.Eb\(G) P‘ne/hlmlhns), McManus, Kimberly F.

Aftachments: image001.png

I’ll add that | don’t personally recognize any of our current actions in obvious conflict with the new stated policy, except perhaps some of the requirements OMB was
attempting to impose on the vendor ecosystem.

| don’t see anything we should necessarily stop doing immediately, do you all?

From: Worthington, Charles <{(D)(6) I>
Date: Thursday, January 23, 2025 at 9:50 PM
To: Smith, Nadia (D)(6) | R 1<fo)E) |5, McManus, Kimberly F. Jo)® I>

Subject: Re: VA Agency Al Webpage updates

New Al EO just dropped - let’s all read it and absorb and then come back to the question of what to do next.

https://www.whitehouse.gov/presidential-actions/2025/01/removing-barriers-to-american-leadership-in-artificial-intelligence/

Notably it initiates a WH review of actions taken under EO 14110 to ensure they are consistent with the stated policy of:

Sec. 2. Policy. It is the policy of the United States to sustain and enhance America'’s global Al
dominance in order to promote human flourishing, economic competitiveness, and national security.

It also initiaties a review of M-24-10 and M-24-18 memos “to revise them as necessary to make them consistent with” the above policy.

To me this indicates we may not need to urgently change things, and instead can wait for revisions to policy which will be coming soon. | think we could still add a note or
language to the site referencing this forthcoming change if someone has some language theythinkwould be good.

From: Smith, Nadia <fb)(6) >

Date: Thursday, January 23, 2025 at 6:09 PM -
To: Worthington, Charles <fbY(6\ ]>, ¥BY(6Y I<F.DJ(5) b, McManus, Kimberly F. (0 X6) _P
Subject: RE: VA Agency Al Webpage updates

| agree Charles.

Nadia Smith, MBA

Acting Chief Digital Health Officer
Digital Health Office

Veterans Health Administration
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L5 Dopartiment ol Vetsrans AMairs

]

h Administration

Intemal: PRAVEY
External: VA's Diqital Health Office - Veleral

ealt

From: Worthington, Charles <}b)(6) >
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 5:59 PM

To|(b)(6) [<kp)(6) ]>; Smith, Nadia <[KD)(6) |>- McManus, Kimberly F. <|()(6) |>

Subject: Re: VA Agency Al Webpage updates

I think perhaps we should request guidance from ou&b)(5)

b)(5)

From:[(B\(6) J<fou®  Jiva.gov>

Date: Thursday, January 23, 2025 at 5:49 PM
To: Smith, Nadia <[b)(6) @va.pov>, Worthington, Charles <{P)(6) l@va gov>, McManus, Kimberly £. <|(b)(6) bﬁgg>

Subject: Re: VA Agency Al Webpage updates

Thanks Nadia - | will work on that first thing tomorrow am (1 am out rest of day at medical appointments today)

Sincerely,
|(b)(5) |

(Sent from mobile - please excuse spelling errors)

From: Smith, Nadla q(b)(6) (@va.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 1:59:00 PM
To: Worthington, Charles <4756y J@va.e0v>; McManus, Kimberly F. <fb)(6) l@va.cov; [B)(E) J<[®)®)  J@va.zovs
Subject: RE: VA Agency Al Webpage updates

Adding(b)(6 ko this thread. | would hate to pull all the content down so if there is a way to do a quick analysis on what content would be best to pull down immediately
and do that, I'd vote for that.

Nadia Smith, MBA

Acting Chief Digital Health Officer
Digital Health Office

Veterans Health Administration

(b)(6) va.0oy

L5, Department of Vetecans Aflain

Intemal: [{h /R
External: VA's Digil;

Heallh Office - Valerans Heallh Adr

From: Worthington, Charles <[m{ﬁ\ ]@va.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 3:29 PM

To: Smith, Nadia <[b)(6) @va.gov>; McManus, Kimberly F. <|(D)(6) @va.pov>

Subject: Re: VA Agency Al Webpage updates

I think we could generate a set of proposed [(D)(5) I

b)(5)

From: Smith, Nadia <[b)(6] |@_\1ng\£>

Date: Thursday, January 23, 2025 at 3:09 PM
To: Worthington, Charles](b)(ﬁ) I@EJM), McManus, Kimberly F. <[D)(6) l@va4gov>

Subject: Fw: VA Agency Al Webpage updates

Charles/Kimberly -
Let us know if you have any concerns with this request to remove content on VA Al webpage.

Thanks,
Nadia
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Nadia Smith, MBA
Acting Chief Digital Health Officer
Digital Health Office

Administration
Fb)(ﬁ) Iv_a.gﬂ

From:}D)(6) |<kb)(6) |>

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 2:45 PM

To: OCTO Communications <|(b)(6] |@E;gov>; VHA 10DH02 NAIl Communications <¥b)(6) l@va.gov>

Cc: [hyé | % YY) l@va gov>; [b)6) [<[b)6 Java.gov>; [DY6Y 1
)6 >, [(6V6 <I6Y(®) Bva.gov>; INVA ] <[b)(6) l@va,gov>; [RVEY 1d(b)(6) |

(b)(6) |@va,eov>; Smith, Nadia <fb)(6) |@va.gov>
Subject: VA Agency Al Webpage updates

Hello All -
The current VA agency At website has content that | believe needs to be rapidly updated.
Here is the link:

VA Artificial Intetligence
| think we should take down some links ASAP until we receive further guidance/develop approved comms strategies around Al.

Specifically, | think we should remove any links/content referencing:
* Executive orders that have been rescinded and associated guidance
® Currently posted Al Strategy documents that are older or otherwise inconsistent with current known guidance

We can always restore content at a later date after review.
| am including my leadership chain here for awareness.

Sincerely,

(bX

b)(6) hD

Acting Director, National Artificial Intelligence Institute (NAII)
Digital Health Office / Al & Emerging Technologies

U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs

VA e L5 Dwpariment il Vierans Aflairs

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] 3/13 Speaking Invitation: Federal Forum @ VWaldorf Astoria
Date: Tuesday. January 14, 2025 at 3:53:53 AM Eastem Standard Time
From: Worthington. Charles {he/him/his)

To: (b)(ﬁ) l(govarnmenlcio Lic)

CC: [') )

| would like to attend this event, despite their objections, in part to build better connections wi(h[b)!ﬁ)lend as a part of a broader play for us to increase visibility during
transition period. You can leave the explanation out, but please ask comms to push it through.

me:l(b)(ﬁ) l_ (governmentcio Lic) <[(0)(6) I@va gov>

Date: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 at 8:50 AM

To: Worthington, Charles (he/him/his)<[D)(6)  J@va.gov>

Cc:[(b)(6) 1<[bvie J@va.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] 3/13 Speaking Invitation: Federal Forum @ Waldorf Astoria

Hi Charles,

This is on your board & comms has given their recommendation!

https://planner.cloud. microsoft b )(5)
[(b)5)

(b)(6)
Execulive Assistant to lhe Chief Technology Officer
Office of Informalion and Technology | Department of Veterans Affairs

emaifD)(6) _ Pra.gov Phone: 832-374(D)(6)]

From: Alisha Glllis <{(b)(6) >
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 6:41:00 AM

To: Worthington, Charles (he/him/his)<[b)(6) l@_‘La,ng

Cefmih 15 B @va.gov>;[(bY(6) I<[mvey  l@va.gov>;|(D)(6) [he/him/his)
ou6_____J@vagov>;fni6) <[DV6)__J@va.gov>; [DVBY bY(6! |eva.gov> @ 3
Fhia b ;K bi(G) 1A 3
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Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] 3/13 Speaking Invitation: Federal Forum @ Waldorf Astoria
Hi Charles:

Hope you | wanted to follow up on this invitation and see if you would be able to join? | can also let you know thal{b)(6) t\cl'ing CTO, Dept. of the Navy is
confirmed pending agency approval. Having you andfh\/A\Jtagether will definitely set a strong tone for the remainder of the day!

Best,
Alisha

Best,
Alisha

Alisha Powell Gillis
VP, Programming & Speaker Engagement
Scoop News Group

AlScoop FedScoop DefepseScoop CyberScoop StateScoop EdScoop
efb)(6 la
C: 917-734(b)(6)

On Tue, Dec 31, 2024 at 11:41 AM Alisha Gillis [5)(6) scoopnewseroup.com> wrote:

Thank you Charles! Looking forward to hearing back from you.
Happy New Year to you as welll

Best,
Alisha

Alisha Powell Gillis

VP, Programming & Speaker Engagement

Scoop News Group

AlScoon FedScoop DefenseScoop CyberScoop StateScoop EdScoop
E 1)sC00pNeWsEroup.com

C: 917-734¢h\(RY

On Tue, Dec 31, 2024 at 11:25 AM Worthington, Charles (he/him/his) <Eﬁ){§\ I@va.gov> wrote:

Hi! Thanks for thinking of me. | will discuss with our comms team and get back to you soon!

Happy new year - charles

From: Alisha Gillis fﬁ)zﬁi Iﬂscoopnewsgrougcom>

To: frvim J<|b)(6) j2va.gov>

Cc: frva I<IoYo) |@va.gov>, (B)(6) J<[bye Java.gov>, (D)6 |
<{ipve P>. e [¥BV6) Pom I 1ova.gov> FONE_____ ]

R G P>, I=E— <fnve = A ) TIo® >

Subject: [EXTERNAL] 3/13 Speaking Invitation: Federal Forum @ Waldorf Astoria

Dear Charles,

On behalf of Goldy Kamali, Founder & CEO of Scoop News Group, we are delighted to invite you to speak at the Federal Forum on Thursday, March

13th, at the Waldorf Astoria in Washington, DC.

There is an urgent need to transform the federal workforce into a more agile and efficient model. Modernization is not just about technology, but about
people. HR must play a central role in achieving mission objectives by building a strong and adaptable workforce, prioritizing skills and abilities over
traditional credentials, and embracing Al solutions to revolutionize how it attracts, retains, and manages talent, ultimately creating a more dynamic and
responsive workforce.

We invite you to participate in the panel discussion “Leading with Al to Empower and Elevate the Federal Workforce." This session is scheduled
from 10:30 - 10:50 AM ET. Please let us know if you are available to participate. Feel free to reach me by phone or email if you or your team have any
additional questions.

| have also completed a speaker request and ethics form which are both attached.

Federal Forum

Date: Thursday, March 13, 2025

Event Time: 8:30 AM - 1:30 PM ET

Location: Waldorf Astoria, 1100 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Washington, D.C. 20004

Past speakers have included:

Rep. Andrew Garborino (R-N.Y.); Rep. Eric Swalwell (D-Calif.); Rep. Glenn Ivey (D-Md.); fnvia | [hviay

l(b)(6) 1 b)(6) | S — 1 )] [
| YT | ) | i T | e Y [(D)(6) I
| VTGS ) [(D)(6) [ [2)(8Y b
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